Tom Izor called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.

Members Present: Tom Izor, Dennis Cordell, Anna Sizemore, Daryl Weller

Members Absent: None

Visitors: None

VISITOR COMMENTS: None

MINUTES:

Motion by Mr.Cordell, second by Mr. Weller to approve the February 8, 2021 regular meeting minutes as submitted. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordell, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, yes. 4-yes, 0-no. MOTION CARRIED.

FINANCE REPORT:

The Board reviewed the finance report submitted by the Fiscal Officer.

Mr. Cordell commented that there is a lot of money that needs to be spent on repairs and improvements with Mr. Izor adding that there is about \$200,000 that can be spent.

Motion by Mr. Cordell, second by Mr. Weller to approve the finance report as submitted by the Fiscal Officer. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordell, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, yes. 4-yes, 0-no. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Izor stated the Fire Department wanted wto have the Easter Egg Hunt on April 3, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.

The Board held a brief discussion on the gift certificates that would be given by the Board.

Motion by Mr. Cordell, second by Mr. Weller to allow the Fire Department to host the Easter Egg Hunt at the park on April 3, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. and to give nine (9) \$10.00 gift

certificates toward a pool pass or daily admission. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordel, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, yes. 4-yes, 0-no. MOTION CARRIED.

Mrs. Sizemore will make the certificates and get them to Chief Erisman.

Mr. Izor stated he met with the security company for repairs to the cameras and we are now up and running again.

The Board then discussed the need for additional cameras and what would need to be done to make them motion activated. Vandalism to the park was also discussed.

Mr. Izor stated that no date has been set for closing Center Street for repairs from the area of the mill to the Village limits.

Mr. Izor stated he would like to get fish for the pond. The purchase would be 25 bass, 100 bluegill, 100 crappie and 100 catfish.

Motion by Mr. Cordell, second by Mr. Weller to purchase the fish for the pond in the amount of \$1,346.00. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordell, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, yes. 4-yes, 0-no. MOTION CARRIED.

Mr. Izor stated that work has been done to the baseball fields and games will begin in April. Games will be over at the beginning of July.

Mr. Cordell stated the restroom building in back needs painted and needs tuck pointing. Something also needs to be done to the driveway. He added that he would like to contact the school to have a mural painted on the east wall of the restroom building and the posts need painted.

Mr. Cordell went on to say that Ryan Hudson would like to have repairs done to the press box. He asked that the Board supplying pay for materials.

Motion by Mr. Weller, second by Mr. Izor to supply or pay for materials to renovate the press box. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordell, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, yes. 4-yes, 0-no. MOTION CARRIED.

Mr. Cordell then stated that Mr. Hodson also stated the fence on Diamond 1 is out too far and he would like to move it to the correct distance. Another shelter house can be put there if the fence is moved.

Mr. Cordell will talk to Mr. Hodson and have him come back with more details. He will also get a hold of the Art Department regarding the mural.

Mr. Weller will contact the vocational school regarding the tuck pointing that needs to be done.

Mr. Cordell stated he talked with the new Farmersville Administrator and would like to meet with him again regarding the park.

Discussion then took place regarding the parking lot and the need to patch it and seal it. Slurry seal might also be an option for the lot.

Mr. Weller will talk to Jonathan Moore regarding the slurry seal.

Mr. Izor stated that the Board will need to hire the employees for the baseball concessions at the next meeting.

The Board then held a brief discussion regarding employees for the pool.

Motion by Mr. Cordell, second by Mr. Weller to hire Anna Sizemore as Pool/Concession Manager for the 2021 season at a rate of \$15.00 per hour effective March 12, 2021. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordell, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, present. 3 -yes, 0-no, 1-present. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Mr. Izor, second by Mr. Cordell that Jackson Township/Farmersville Park Board 2021 new hires must abide by Ohio Labor Laws with the exception that you must be fifteen (15) years of age or older. ROLL CALL: Izor, yes; Cordell, yes; Weller, yes; Sizemore, yes. 4-yes, 0-no. MOTION CARRIED.

Mr. Cordell stated we need to get the pad and fence for the dumpster taken care of and Mr. Weller added he is working on prices.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business, motion by Mr. Cordell, second by Mr. Izor to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Anna M. Sizemore